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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent:  Wednesday, September 15, 2010 1:48 PM
To: 'ANTHONY CARVELL'

Ce: CorpAddressChange
Subject: RE: FEI/EIN NUMBER
The attached email has been forward

dto the proper section for correction,

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed o continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: ANTHONY CARVELL [mailto:acarvell@mysignconcepts.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 1:46 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: FEI/EIN NUMBER

GENTLEMEN,

IT HAS COME TO MY ATTENTION THAT THE FEL/EIN NUMBER YOU HAVE LISTED FOR US IS
INCORRECT.

YOU HAVE 592414180
[T SHOULD BE 592414280

WHAT IS THE PROCEDURE TO HAVING THIS CHANGED?

ANTHONY CARVELL

SIGN CONCEPTS, INC.

304 SO. PROSPECT AVENUE !
CLEARWATER, FL 33756 !
727/462-5366 FAX727/462-5320 |
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